Saeed Murtaza

Consultant

Military College of Signals

Email: smurtaza@mcs.edu.pk

Contact: 5177546 LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Saeed Murtaza is working as Consultant in the Military College of Signals. Dr. Saeed Murtaza has a PhD in Mathematical Modelling. Dr. Saeed Murtaza has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

PhD in Mathematical Modelling University of Birmingham , England	1988 - 1991
MSc in Nuclear Physics University of Birmingham , England	1987 - 1988
MSc in Physics Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	1979 - 1981
BSc in Physics, Maths University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1976 - 1978
Experience	
Consultant Military College of Signals	2023- Present
Associate Professor Military College of Signals	2023 - 2023
Associate Professor Military College of Signals	2000 - 1998
Assistant Professor Military College of Signals	1998 - 2023
Principal Scientific Officer Dr A Q Khan Research Labs , Kahuta	1994 - 1998
Senior Scientific Officer Dr A Q Khan Research Labs , Kahuta	1987 - 1994
Scientific Officer Dr A Q Khan Research Labs , Kahuta	1982 - 1987
Awards	
Overseas Research Student	1990
Roll of Honour	1979

Roll of Honour (Academics), Due to First Class First B Sc, in Govt College, Rawalpindi